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From: "Ignatius Duarte  Mac Donald" [ignatius@jashanmal.ae] 
  Sent: 11/03/2010 01:33 PM ZE4 
  To: Lakshminarayanan V 
  Cc: Rasik Fareed; trodrigues <trodrigues@jashanmal.ae> 
  Subject: Letter Of Appriciation 

Mr. Lakshminarayanan,                                                                                                                                                                                               
Operations Manager,                                                                                                                                                      
Al Shirawi Facilities Management LLC                                                                                                                                                                 
P.O.Box 33539, Dubai, UAE 

CC: Mr. Rasik (Assist. Facilities Manager) 

SUBJECT: APPRICIATION LETTER 

Dear Sir, 

I would like to express my heartfelt thanks and sincere appreciation to you and to your team for 
the efforts that has been put in, to get the HVAC systems maintenance standards up to the 
required level for Jashanmal National Company LLC warehouses last month on both a 
professional and at a personal level. I really appreciate the time and attention given by your team 
personnel’s as mentioned below in rectifying the problems in various sites and hoping to see it 
continues with much better standard level of performance in the coming future. 

As a token of appreciation I would like to bring your team members to your notice that they are 
wonderful people and asset to your company.  

Al QUOZ SITE 

1.      Mr. Masthan Sheriff - (Site Supervisor) 

2.      Mr. Harish Kumar - (HVAC Technician) 

3.      Mr. Ramesh Kumar - (Helper) 

4.      Mr. Jeewel Mohammad - (Helper) 

JABEL ALI FREE ZONE 

1.      Mr. Earl David – (Site Supervisor) 

2.      Mr. Gopi Shivaprakashan – (Site Foreman) 

3.      Mr. Devendra Paudal – (HVAC Technician) 

4.      Mr. Raju Mukhiya – (Junior Technician) 



5.      Mr. Bibek Adhikari – (Helper) 

 I thank you once again for your enthusiastic efforts and co operation given. 

Very sincerely, 
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DISCLAIMER: 
 
This message is for the named addressee’s use only. It may contain confidential, privileged, proprietary, or otherwise 
private information that may not be disclosed or used by any one other than the addressee(s) and is intended for the 
designated individual or entity recipient(s) only. No one else may disclose, distribute or otherwise use the contents of 
this message. Unauthorized use, disclosure, dissemination, duplication and/or distribution are strictly prohibited, and 
may be unlawful. All personal messages express views solely of the sender, which are not to be attributed to 
Jashanmal National LLC or any of its subsidiaries and/or affiliates, and may not be copied or distributed without this 
disclaimer. If you receive this message in error, please immediately delete all copies of it from your system, destroy 
any hard copies and also notify us immediately at +971 (4)2666633 or by return e-mail to the sender. 
 
Jashanmal National LLC and/or any of its subsidiaries and/or affiliates each reserves the right to /monitor all email 
communications passing through its network. This E mail has been Virus scanned and has passed Anti-Spam rules 
set by Jashanmal National LLC�


